UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMNISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20855
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Mr, Hans L. Hamester
Vice President

DHR, Ime.

1055 Thomas Jefferson St.
N.W., Suirte 414
Washingron, D. C. 20007

Dear Mr., Hamester:

Thank vou for your informative letter regarding vour company's methods
for assuring quality of training programs.

Presently, the NRC has contracted Analysis & Technology, Inc. to con-
duct a comprehensive s:ué_v of the selection, training, retraining
and examining of operators. We expect the 'esz.lts of their study

te be submittec November 30, 1980. Also we have initiated a s‘*..dv
of means to be employed to accredit training institutions. This
repcert is also dus this Fall.

We belizve it is appropriat for us o review these *epor:s and
adv‘ se the Commission regarding their recomendaticns prior to
ticuting any additional projects iIn this area.

Should the o tudies indicate the need for establishing
ﬂroz'z:s simi ;a. t:o thcs indicated in vour letter, we will assure
that your cumpany is Sorwarded a copy of any RFP that is prepared.
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Paul F. Ccll'...s Chief
Ooe'ator Licensing Branch
Division of Human Factors Safetv
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